
Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 3:57PM 

To: Jamie Morrow 

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Internet Document - Request to remove personal information 
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Correction. This e-mail will be placed under CASRs and cmTespondence (DN 07656-07) in Docket 070103-
TX. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, February 231 2010 3:50 PM 
To: Jamie Morrow 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Internet Document - Request to remove personal information 

Per this e-mail, the online document has been redacted. This document will be placed in the Parties and 
Interested Persons Correspondence file and his name will be redacted in the e-mail that will go online. 

From: Jamie Morrow 
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11 :06 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
SUbject: FW: Internet Document- Request to remove personal information 

Kim, 

If you are the correct person for this, I would appreciate your assistance. Please see request below. 

Though Mr. is incorrect in his statements below regarding the law about this disclosure, I believe that we may redact 
his name from the online version of paragraph 17 of Document No. 01191-07 (link below). In this paragraph, his name 
appears twice: and Mr. Such action would be consistent with the steps we have taken recently when a 
request has been made to remove personal information. 

Thank you, 
Jamie 

From: Adam Teitzman 
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 4:32 PM 
To: Jamie Morrow 
Subject: FW: Internet Document- Request to remove personal information 

Ill work with you on this but can u check the law on bankruptcy disclosure. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday1 January 21, 2010 3:46 PM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
SUbject: Internet Document - Request to remove personal information 

101191·1 o2"/os/2oo7 Security Advisors, Inc. d/b/a SecureCOMM [SecureCOMM] (Raj)- CLEC 

2/23/2010 



Uu application . 

. 
File Name File Size Download 56 Download DSL 

~.011.91-07 ~PDF 1.7MB 4 min 24 sec 8 sec 

Adam, 

Page 2 of2 

On page 17 of the above document, there is a paragraph about bankruptcy. I will bring a hard copy of the page up to 
you. Mr. , the owner of the CLEC at the time, now has problems because of the paragraph In the application. 

He requests that we remove the paragraph from the document on our website. Mr. 's phone number is-
and his e-mail address is: 

I gave him your name and phone number but asked him not to call as we would get back to him. Only call if he does not 
hear back from us in a reasonable amount of time. Mr. also states that the bankruptcy laws do not require him to 
disclose the information he disclosed after a certain number of years, which he said has passed. 

I am on the way up with the printed record. 

2/23/2010 



Docket No. 070103-TX 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record !'age 1 or 1 

Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Security Advisors, Inc. 
d/b/a SecureCOMM. 

Company: Security Advisors, Inc. d/b/a Secure 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

CCA (CMP) 
X 

ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR 
X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 1cer s Off" ( ) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
All I ED I CT I MM I C1 I C2 ED 

I I I I I 

SGA 

Dates 

Current 

Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 0 7 6 56 AUG 27 S 
Date: 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) ,., COMPlETED EVENTS FPSC-Cm1HfSS!ON CLERK 
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e 
Docket No.070103-TX Date Docketed: 02/05/2007 Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 

exchange telecommunications service by Security Advisors, Inc. 
d/b/a SecureCOMM. 

Company: Security Advisors, Inc. d/b/a Secure 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T McCoy [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _x_ Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 02/21/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H eanng 1cer s Off' ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I Cl I C2 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

ED I 
I 

h Pre ear1ng Off' 1cer 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I MM I C1 I C2 

I I I X 

Approved: EJ) rM 
Date: 02/21/2007 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

03/15/2007 
03/27/2007 
04/16/2007 



• COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

ISILIO ARRIAGA 

MATTHEW M. CARTER II 
KATRINA J. TEW 

KEN LITTLEFIELD 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BLANCA S. BA YO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

Juhlir~£r&ir£ illnmmissinn 

Mr. Elliot V. Raj 
Security Advisors, Inc. d/b/a SecureCOM:M 
P.O. Box 320471 
Tampa, Florida 33679 

Re: Docket No. 070103-TX 

Dear Mr. Raj: 

February 5, 2007 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service by Security Advisors, Inc. d/b/a SecureCOMM, which was filed in this 
office on February 5, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Bureau of Records 

l:\records\ackltr-application2.doc 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CEl'liTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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